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Sailing Point Easter Regatta

Question for Officials

Date: 2025-04-19

Question No: 02
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
Dear Race committee,

I have a question regarding the spleet of fleets. According to the sailing instructions, the
fleets will be split to final series, with as much as equal division and a number of silver no
larger than the gold. We have in total according to the results 467 boats, and 464 that
raced yesterday. If we divide by 4 this is: 116,75 for 467 and 116 for 464. I am ranked 96
but I am positioned in the silver fleet. Is this correct..? 

Answer:
There are 467 sailors registered and if you split this to 5 is 93.4
So Gold fleet has 94 sailors. Good luck and win the silver fleet. 
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